

Post Office Directory Extract 1859 Sutton Mandeville



Sutton Mandeville is a township and parish lying near the Salisbury and Yeovil railway, about midway between the Dinton and Tisbury stations, 11 miles south-by west of Salisbury, 10 north-east of Shaftesbury, 8 from Wilton, and 7 from Hindon, in Tisbury union, diocese and archdeaconry of Salisbury, and deanery of Chalke, Cawden and Cadworth Hundred, and Hindon division, South Wilts. There are 1,257 acres of corn and pasture land; the greater part of the parish is the property of William Wyndham, Esq., the lord of the manor, whose seat is at Dinton.

The church of All Saints is an ancient structure, consisting of a nave and chancel, with a plain square tower at the west, containing 3 bells. The living is a rectory, value £310, in the gift of William Wyndham, Esq.; the incumbent is the Rev. John Wyndham, M.A. The register commences in 1654.

The population, in 1851, was 309.

Letters through Salisbury to Fovant. The nearest money order office is at Hindon.

Private Residents

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Snook	Samuel	Mr		Sutton Mandeville
Wyndham	John	Rev. M.A.		Sutton Mandeville

Commercial

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Andrews	Andrew		Parish Clerk	Sutton Mandeville
Foyle	Thomas		Cribbage Hut	Sutton Mandeville
Hawkins	William		Farmer	Sutton Mandeville
Hibberd	Charles		Stonemason	Sutton Mandeville
Larkam	Edward &		Farmers	Sutton Mandeville
	Robert			
Larkam	Henry		Farmer	Sutton Mandeville
Marse	Henry		Farmer	Sutton Mandeville
Miles	William		Miller	Sutton Mandeville
Stone	Martin		Butcher & Farmer	Sutton Mandeville

©Wiltshire OPC Project/Cathy Sedgwick/2013